One of town'’s oldest buildings,
Hildreth home, changes owners

By Gordon B. Seavey

WESTFORD The pre-Revolu
tionary War Hildreth homestead,
one of the towns very oldest
buildings has ed owner
ship It had been in the family for
nine generations.

Belleved to have been bullt in
1687, prior to the date that
Westford broke away from its
mother town of Chelmsford. it is
not quite the oldest structure.
Nevertheless, it is certainly very
special in that it has been owned
continuously by decendants of
Richard Hildreth born in Eng-
land and settied here In 1843

Breaking the thread of owner-
ship for the first time 18 Barbara
Hildreth Parkhurst of Chelms-
ford whose father Arthur was

bom In the old home Purchasers
are Major and Mrs Graham
Campbell He has been with the
Alr Force for fifteen years and
currently is stationed at Han
scom Field in Bediord

The house has undergone little
change over the nearly three cen-
turies it stood on, where else, but
Hildreth Street - now numbered
58 In the ""modemrn’’ style.

The property includes 150
acres of meadow and upland
flelds, gc »d for dairy farming and
produc’ g apples. With the ex
ceptio Of two acres sunmmdm%
the ' nestead, the balance o
the lands were sold more re
cently for a clusterzoned hous-
ing development

The unpretentious dwelling
faces away from Hildreth Street
and sets well back. it has been
suggestied ilat the road

in front, but this {s not in
dicated on a 1730 map

There are four rooms in line on
the ground floor and another
four above, all around a central
chimney Evidence shows that a
wagon shed tacked on to the
casterly end was remodeled (nto
a kitchen and uttlity room. with
a floor added above. Otherwise,
there have been few changes
over the centuries.

Modernized
For heat, there m:;l working
in six of the rooms.
mm ago a small fire
place in what was probably the
kitchen was ug;:ovu’ed
exposing a large complete one
with an iron crane for %
kettles over the open fire.
15 also a double bee hilve oven.

Walls on this room are of a
native white pine, posaibly
sawed at Jonas Prescoti's mill at
the outlet of nearby Forge Pond.
These boards are milled to a
ship-lap pattern and some are 23
inches wide. This original kitch-
en, with an attractive mantle

and surrounding the
wide no doubt was the
center of family Ufe. The bricks

could well have been made on

the property

A partial cellar, mostly used to
store vegelables in the winler
and keep milk cool (n the sum
mer, was common (n early days
The Hildreth house however,
has a full cellar under the main
part, partial under the addition

The old home over the years
became rather run down In
1957 Arthur Installed central
heating and inside plumbing
Until then, the usual *
house'” was a two-hole privy lo-
cated In the comer of an out
building. Recently the weather-
worn clapboards were replaced
with shingles and walls and at-
tics insulated

A narow stalrway with two
landings winds up to the second
floor A very narrow witch's
stalrcase with bottom tread

nmm%_[t’:_.muap evil spirits.”
comes the attic down along
side the chimney Heavy comer

timbers show prominently in
each room
Raw Countryside

Coming to Westford when it
was a wildemess, the Hildreths
chose probably this section of the
area because of its rolling mead-
owland, brook and small pond.
important for farming. Thelr
felda covered part of Sparks
Burns Hills. the latter s
with boulders left by the great
glacier 15,000 years ago

In the early days. settlers
strung their nets atop Burhs Hill
to snare passenger pigeons
which were 80 gbundant that
flocks darkened the skies as they
flew over This was for food and
also to sell in the seacoast clties,
Historian Allister F MacDougall
has a rack used to roast these
small birds over an open fire.

Om Sparks, there is a two-acre
lot walled in by stones. believed
to have been part of an old home-
stead. When the Water Depast-
ment, seeking three years ago a
location for an additional reser-
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